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Port Stephens 
Where it all began in 1913



 



 

The Annual General Meeting of the 
Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Ltd. 

  Will be held in the Clubhouse, 

  57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay 

    On Saturday 10th August 2019 at 9:00am 
 

The order of business shall be: 
 

1. To confirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting. 

 
2. To receive and consider the reports of the Committee. 

 
3. To receive and consider the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account and the report of the Auditors. 

 

4.  Election of Directors 3 (Three), for a 3-year term  
 

5. Confirmation of Club Patron. 
 

6. To deal with any business of which members have given due notice. 

 

7. Consideration of Honorariums in accordance with Clause 3 of the Memorandum of Association. Notice is hereby given 

for members to consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution.  

Pursuant to the Registered Clubs Act: 
“The members approve and agree to each Director receiving an Honorarium in the amount of $20.00 for services as a 

member of the governing body of the club.” 

 

 

General Business 
“Notices of motion to be dealt with at the Annual General Meeting shall be handed to the Secretary 

at least 21 days prior to the date of AGM”. 
 

Nomination forms for Directors are available from the club office and clubhouse or website: www.npsgfc.com 
In accordance with rule 28.1 as per club’s constitution. 

 

"The nomination which shall be in writing and signed by the member, his proposer and seconder shall be lodged to the 
Secretary at least 14 days before the Annual General Meeting at which the election is to take place." As per rule 28.1(C) 

as per the club’s constitution. 
 

Mandatory Training is now required for members wishing to nominate for a position on the board as per Registered 

Clubs Amendment (Training) Regulation 2013. 

 

For further information, please contact the club secretary. 

 

Kind Regards  
 

 
 

 

Nigel Rushworth 
Secretary Manager   
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Oldest Established Game Fish Club in NSW (Established 1929) 
Clubhouse: 57 Shoal Bay Road, Shoal Bay NSW 2315 Phone: 4981 1459 

Phone: 4981 0021 Fax: 4981 0051 
Email: nigel@npsgfc.com Website: www.npsgfc.com 

 
 

 

 
Life Members 

Life Members 2018/2019 

Mr. Harry Danvers* 
Mr. Athol D’Ombrain* 
Mr. Max Lawson* 
Mr. Lloyd Winkworth* 
Mr. Col Henderson* 
Mr. Fred Toll* 
Mr. George Besoff* 
(* Deceased) 
 
Club Patron 
Mr. John Pickles 

Mr. Newman Silverthorne* 
Mr. Nick Carter* 
Mrs. Joan Cain* 
Mr. Basil Davidson* 
Mr. Cliff Durrance* 
Mr. A.B. Watkins* 
Mr. Arthur Hamilton* 

 

 
Honorary Member 
Mr. Julian Pepperell 

Mr. Colin Beck* 
Mr. Peter Goadby*  

Mr. Don Butcher* 

Mr. John Pickles 
Mr. George Trinkler 
Mr. Peter Silcock 
Mr. David Litchfield 
Mr. Geoffrey Leonard AM 

Mr. Peter Simpson 
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DIRECTOR 
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    PRESIDENT 
            Troy Radford 

 

SNR. VICE PRESIDENT 
            Greg Miles 

 

TREASURER 
Mike Forbes 

 

DIRECTOR 
      Peter Simpson 

 

         DIRECTOR 
       Greg Hancock 

 

SECRETARY MANAGER 
Nigel Rushworth 

 

  DIRECTOR 
Emma Turner 

 

 

DIRECTOR 
Don Butcher 

 

JNR. VICE PRESIDENT 
   Brent Hancock 
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     President's Report 
Dear Members 
 
2018-2019 our 90th year has come & gone, firstly I would like to thank our board of directors for their 
guidance & efforts for the year, I would also like to thank Nigel & Rebecca for the excellent job they have 
done throughout the year we are truly blessed to have them as part of our club & a big thank you to the staff 
keep up the good work. 
 
On a sad note we had the passing of director & life member Don Butcher, Donny’s legacy will live on with 
the naming of the chair lift in his honour. The chair will now be known as the Don Butcher chair. 
 
Fishing 
 
Congratulations to all the skippers & anglers who participated in mid-week & major point score, it was a 
tough year with unfavourable water & a lack of fish, fingers crossed that the fish return next season. 
 
 
Major: 

• Champion Boat T&R “The Omen” (Darin Brown) 223,100 pts. 

• Champion Boat Capture “Get Reel” (Robert Pearson) 68,207.70 pts. 

• Champion Male Angler T&R Stephen Mowbray 93,500 pts. 

• Champion Lady Angler T&R Ebony Brown 32,500 pts. 

• Champion Junior Angler T&R Cooper Frith 23,763 pts 

• Champion Male Angler Capture Robert Snape 40,826.30 pts. 

• Champion Lady Angler Capture Not Won  

• Champion Junior Angler Capture Clare Harding 428.34 pts.  

 
Mid-Week: 

• Champion Boat T&R “Nothin Suss” (Kane Hartcher) 78,000 pts. 

• Champion Boat Capture “Whitedog” (Josh Sowter) 12,016.16 pts 

• Champion Angler T&R Todd Cain 47,600 pts. 

• Champion Angler Capture Mark Hyde 8,328.71 pts. 
 

Special congratulations to the following records. 
 
Andrew Pattie 1000lb Club 464.5kg Tiger Shark on 24kg Line 22.09.2018  Granted
  
Andrew Pattie 1000lb Club 455.5kg Tiger Shark on 37kg Line 01.12.2018  Granted
  
Corey Radford AUS/NSW 15.5kg Longtail Tuna on 15khg Line 22.04.2019  Granted 
 
Clare Harding AUS/NSW 4.4kg Kawa Kawa on 4kg Line  25.05.2019  Pending 
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Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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President's Report Continued 

 

2019 Garmin Shootout: 
 
Well what can I say record number of boats (166)  & anglers (759) making the Garmin Billfish Shootout the 
biggest Game Fish Tournament in the southern hemisphere with well over $240k in cash & prizes 
 
Champion Boat T&R, Billistic (Brent Harding) with 25,000 pts to receive the $12,500 GARMIN cheque. 
 
Heaviest Shark over 350kg was Not Won 
 
Champion boat under 8 Metres was not won so the tournament committee put extra money over the bar. 
 
Heaviest Marlin over 150kg, Newcastle GFC Boat Zanzibar winning with a 214kg Blue Marlin and taking 
home the $12,500 Shimano Cheque. 
 
Special congrats to the juniors …Max Hardy 12,750 pts and Makira Wright 3,750 pts. 
 
First marlin tagged by a junior in the tournament …. Alex Binkin. Well done. 

 
 
My personal thanks & appreciation must go to Nigel, Rebecca & Peter Simpson for all the time & effort that 
they put in to make the Garmin Billfish Shootout such a big success 
 
I look forward to making some big announcements in the coming months about the Garmin Billfish Shootout 
that will take the biggest tournament in the southern hemisphere to the next level 
Inhouse 
 
Throughout 2018-2019 the board has continued down the path of providing improvements to the club with 
the upgrade of the male & female toilets, I must say this has made a huge improvement 
 
I look forward to catching up with you all at the AGM on the 10th August 9am 
 
Tight Lines 
 
Troy Radford 
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Hi Members,  
 
It is with great pleasure I report the trading results of the past 12 months. 
 
Your board and club management have again produced a very strong balance sheet,  a balance sheet all 
members should be proud of, especially with the current local financial environment having a major 
impact on clubs in our area. 
 
 I am pleased to reveal that your club has come out with another excellent profit of $123,695.00 after 
depreciation and amortization of $138,328.00.  
 
This year we undertook some major renovations which have had a very positive response. Total 
expenditure on plant and equipment for the year totalled $397,922.80,  however, although we had a small 
reduction in our cash position and considering the disbursements on improvements to your club and 
facilities, the bottom line is still strong. It is comforting to know that these enhancements were achieved 
without any external financial assistance, and your club is still debt free and trading exceptionally strong. 
 
The coming year will be about consolidation, after having such a big spend this last financial year we will 
be looking at making the club even stronger financially.  
 
The treasurer will report in more detail, but I would like to highlight some areas. 
 

• Cash position is $355,252.00, this is after investing $397,922.00 in capital expenditure. 

• Total revenue has increased slightly from last year. Total T/O $2,018,383.06.00, this turnover was 
achieved even after the club was closed for 19 days due to renovations.  
 

• With the additional capital works, our depreciation has also increased by $26,278.00. 

• Fishing memberships has stayed the same, after the huge increase last year, which means we are 
retaining our members, of course,  thanks to our hugely successful tournament.   

 
The Garmin Billfish Shootout has again been a huge success, this tournament is such a successful 
tournament, a tournament that is the envy of most game fishing clubs in Australia. All fishing members 
should be very proud that your club holds one of the finest tournaments in Australia.   
 
As you all are aware it takes a lot of hard work and a good group of people to make a club this financially 
successful, we have that group on our board, the diverse range of experience and knowledge is so 
valuable to your club, and the ability to have your say and respect other opinions is paramount to why we 
are achieving these results, I thank each and every member on the board, you all bring something to the 
table that is valuable, your contribution is appreciated. 
 
 

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT  
 



 

  

SECRETARY MANAGERS REPORT CONTINUED 
 
 
As mentioned by club president Troy, we lost a valued member of the club and board this year in Don 
Butcher, you all know Don and what he has done for this club over many years, personally for me, he was 
always there offering to help in any way he could, he will be greatly missed. 
 
On another sad note, we lost a valuable volunteer in Norma White, Norma lost her short battle with 
cancer, Norma attended this year’s Interclub as she and her husband Ken have for many years, offering 
help in packing tournament bags and also on the briefing night, it will be very strange not to see Norma at 
the next Interclub as she and her husband have played a major part in our clubs involvement with 
Interclub over many many years. 
 
Of course, these results cannot be achieved by an individual, we have a small group of staff that have 
been a major reason we have had such success over the years, their loyalty to the club is unquestioned, 
their flexibility is appreciated, thank you Claudia, Jan, Kael, Natalie, Tina & TJ. I look forward to again 
working with you in a happy and positive environment. 
 
Our caterers Steve and Andrea have been a huge influence again this year, they continue to produce 
consistently good food, which attracts members and visitors to the club, the board and management thank 
them for their continued effort. 
 
The club has the right formula, we have the modern venue, we have the uninterrupted million dollar view, 
we have fantastic customer service and we produce great food consistently, if you take one of these 
away, it would have a major impact on our business. 
 
In closing, I thank all members for their contribution and support over the last 12 months and look forward 
to another huge and successful year in 2019-2020. 
 
 

 
 
Cheers 
 
 
Nigel Rushworth 
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Treasurer’s Report 
 

A solid result has been achieved by the club. The profit has been affected by club renovations  

but still very pleasing. The manager and staff are performing exemplary, well done all ,a great result.               

           
 

Book profit is down 31% from the 2018 year 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Keno Commission is up 16% from the 2018 year 
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Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

Poker Machine revenue is up 24% from the 2018 year 
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Poker Machine revenue is up 24% from the 2018 year 
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Directors’ Report 
Your directors present this report on the company for the financial year ended 31st May, 2019. 

Information on Directors 

 Position Occupation Years on Board 

Troy Radford 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

Mike Forbes 

Peter Simpson 

Emma Turner 

Gary Reed 

Don Butcher 

 

Greg Hancock 

President 

Snr Vice President 

Jnr Vice President 

Treasurer 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director (deceased May 

2019) 

Director 

Plumbing Supervisor 

General Manager 

Business Owner 

Company Manager 

Retired   

Engineer  

Winemaker        

Retired     

 

Managing Director                   

11 

  8 

12 

18 

15 

  8 

  9 

27 

 

20 

 

 

 

 

Directors have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless otherwise stated. 

 

Principal Activities  

The company's principal activities during the year consisted of the operation of a Registered Club and the promotion and 

provision of sporting and social amenities to members and their guests.   
 

Short-term and Long-term Objectives 

The Company’s short Term objectives are to: 

● Promote the sport of game fishing through-out the community and general population. 

● Provide facilities that members can enjoy. 

● Form strategic business relationships in the community which will benefit the business. 
 

The company’s long-term objectives are to- 

●Encourage sustainable fishing practices which will enhance our sport into the future. 

● Educate members in the best practices of game fishing. 

● Self regulate our sport, which encourages higher participation. 
 

Strategies 

To achieve its objectives, the company has adopted the following strategies. 

● The company strives to educate staff, which will help in the retention of quality staff. 

● The company establishes working relationships with relevant government bodies and also state and national affiliates. 

● The club is committed to the sustainable future of game fishing: it will encourage all styles of fishing and will educate 

members in the best practices for sustainable fishing. 
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Meetings of Directors 

The number of meetings of the company’s board of directors held during the year ended 31st May 2019, and the number of 

meetings attended by each director were:   

 Full Meetings of Directors                  

Number of meetings held              10 

  

Number of meetings attended by:  

Don Butcher               7 

Greg Hancock               7 

Mike Forbes                9 

Peter Simpson                 10 

Gary Reed   4                                                                                 

Troy Radford                                            10 

Emma Turner 

Greg Miles 

Brent Hancock 

              9 

              6                                                                                                 

              8 

              

 

 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up, the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company. At 31st May 2019, the total amount that members of the company are liable to contribute 

if the company is wound up is $10,260 (2018: $10,280). 

 

 

Auditors Independence Declaration 

The lead auditor’s independence declaration for the year ended 31st May 2019 has been received and can be found on the 

following page. 

 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Troy Radford 

Director 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………………….. 

Mike Forbes 

Director 

 

10th July 2019 
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AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

UNDER SECTION 307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 

T0 THE DIRECTORS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
i.) the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the audit: and  

ii.) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, I am pleased to provide the following declaration of 

independence to the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited.  As the lead auditor for the audit of 

the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited for the year ended 31st May 2019, I declare 

that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions of: 

 

 

10th July 2019 

1/155 Donald Street 

Nelson Bay  NSW 2315  

SB TOLHURST 

 

MORLEY & COMPANY  

CHARTERED   ACCOUNTANTS 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN:  25 292 918 920 

 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2019 

 

 

 Note 2019 2018 

    

Revenue 2     2,018,383.06   2,014,850.45 

Employee benefits expense       <392,979.40>      <386,991.93> 

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses    <138,328.00>      <112,050.60> 

Finance Costs        <1,587.84>             <114.69> 

Other expenses   <1,059,836.91>    <1,025,167.25> 

Cost Of Goods Sold    <301,955.42>       <309,294.39> 

    

Current year surplus before income tax   

  123,695.49 

 

     181,231.59 

Tax expense  3 - - 

    

Total Comprehensive Income attributable 

To members of the company 

 

 

 

 123,695.49 

 

    181,231.59 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

 
 

 

 Note 2019 2018 

    $   $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

  

355,252.34 

 

473,765.70 

Accounts Receivable and other debtors 

Inventories                                                                                                   

3 

4 

14,687.60 

20,672.96 

37,752.66 

22,644.07 

Other Current Assets 5 22,469.86 

 

9656.85 

 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  413,082.76 543,819.28 

    

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Property, plant and equipment 13 3,936,961.85 3,682,400.87 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  3,936,961.85 3,682,400.87 

    

TOTAL ASSETS  4,350,044.61 4,226,220.15 

    

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Accounts Payable & Other Payables 6 151,337.28 149,285.47 

Employee Provisions 7 49,808.13 52,254.29 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  201,145.41 201,539.76 

    

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Employee Provisions 7 4,022.11 3,498.79 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES  4,022.11 3,498.79 

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES  205,167.52 205,038.55 

    

NET ASSETS  4,144,877.09 4,021,181.60 

    

EQUITY    

Reserves 11 2,244,574.89 2,244,574.89 

Retained Surplus  1,900,302.20 1,776,606.71 

TOTAL EQUITY  4,144,877.09 4,021,181.60 

    

    

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31ST MAY 2019 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MAY 2019 
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 Retained Earnings Asset Revaluation 

Reserve 

Total 

Balance at 31st May 2017  1,595,375.12 2,244,574.89    3,839,950.01 

Comprehensive Income                     181,231.59                                          -                                     181,231.59   

Balance at 31st May 2018                1,776,606.71                             2,244,574.89                           4,021,181.60      

Comprehensive Income            123,695.49                                        -                                      123,695.49 

Balance at 31st May 2019                1,900,302.20                            2,244,574.89                            4,144,877.09 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB 

LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MAY 2019 

 

 

 2019 2018 

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ $ 

Receipts from Customers     1,990,171.47 1,961,611.18 

Payment to Suppliers & Employees <1,763,107.77> <1,681,505.62> 

Interest Received 5,080.40 5,135.58 

Interest Paid <1,587.84> <114.69> 

Subscriptions Received 38,875.18 40,579.54 

   

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (Note 2)   269,431.44      325,705.99 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

Repayment of Borrowing’s - - 

Proceeds of Borrowings - - 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities - - 

   

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

Payments for Plant & Equipment   397,922.80     <216,794.14> 

Proceeds of sale of Plant & Equipment       <9,978.00>       17,705.00 

Net cashflows from investing activities             <387,944.80>     <199,089.14> 

   

Increase/<Decrease> in Cash Held    <118,513.36>     126,616.85 

Cash at Beginning of Financial Year                473,765.70     347,148.85 

Cash at End of Financial Year (Note 1)    355,252.34     463,765.70 

 
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS 

 

1. Reconciliation of Cash 

 
For the purpose of the Statement of Cashflows, cash includes cash on hand and in banks and investments in money market 

instruments, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.  Cash at the end of the financial year, as shown in the statement of cashflows, is 

reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows. 

 

Cash at bank- constant credit                                                                  25,529.14                               77,451.18 
Cash at Bank   49,995.08   107,195.21 

Cash on Hand   10,300.00     10,300.00 

Hopper Float – Poker Machines     -       1,375.00 

Keno Float         300.00          300.00 

Cash at Bank – Keno Account    25,743.22     25,327.64 

ATM Float      7,000.00       7,000.00 

Cash at Bank – Greater Account 

Greater Bank 

     5,888.74 

 230,496.16 

    19,361.44 

             225,455.23 

  355.252.34   473,765.70 
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2. Reconciliation of cash flows from Operating Activities with Net Current Year Surplus. 

 

 

   2019    2018 

      $                                               $ 

Net current Year Surplus             123,695.49       181,231.59 

Decrease in Debtors               23,065.06                      6,079.74 

Decrease in Inventories   1,971.11            2,169.82 

Depreciation             138,328.00                  112,050.60 

Increase in Accruals                 4,231.07           15,412.75 

Increase in Prepayments             <12,813.01>             2,318.81 

Increase in Other Creditors                    121.86                620.25 

Decrease in Trade Creditors    <2,336.88>                       8,346.39 

Increase in Subscriptions in Advance     <1,152.49>                   87.81 

Decrease in Staff Leave Provisions    <1,922.84>            11,767.47 

Decrease in Input Tax Credits     2,412.65                       < 687.01> 

Decrease in GST Payable        <221.58>                       2,244.01 

Profit on Disposal     <9,978.00>                   <17,084.27> 

Loss on Disposal                    4,031.00                       1,148.03 

              269,431.44          325,705.99 

   

 



 

 
 
 
 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH 

CLUB LIMITED ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MAY 2019 

 

The financial statements cover Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited as an individual entity, 

incorporated & domiciled in Australia. Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is a company limited by 

guarantee.  

 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 16th July 2019 by the directors of the company. 

 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 Basis of preparation 

 

These general-purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards 

and interpretations of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 2001. The company is a 

not for profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian accounting standards. 

Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below and have 

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based 

on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, 

financial assets and financial liabilities.  

 

Accounting Policies  

 

a) Property, Plant & Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, accumulated 

depreciation and any impairment losses. 

 

Freehold Property 

Freehold land and buildings are measured at their fair value based on valuations by external independent valuers. 

 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 

and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the 

estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount, 

and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses 

relate to a revalued asset. 

 

A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1(j) for 

details of impairment). 

 

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are recognised at the fair value of the 

asset at the date it is acquired. 
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.

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold land, is 

depreciated on a straight line basis over the assets useful lives to the company commencing from the time the asset is available for 

use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful 

lives of the improvements. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

    Poker Machines    20% 

    Plant, Fixtures & Fittings  20% 

    Carpets     27% 

     

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.  

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains or losses are 

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation 

surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus. 

 

b) Inventories  

All inventories are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. 

 

c) Income Tax 

The company has not provided for income tax, as it is currently exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax 

Assessment Act 1997. 

 

d) Leases 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are recognised as 

expenses on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

 

e) Employee Provisions 

Short – term employee provisions 

Provision is made for the company’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits (other 

than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly before 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period in 

which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and annual leave. Short-term employee benefits are 

measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. 

Other long-term employee provisions  

Provision is made for employees long service and annual leave entitlements not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months 

after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service. 

 

Long service leave entitlements have been calculated for employees with more than 5 years’ service. They have been calculated at 

the amount expected to be paid when liability is settled  

 

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current employee provisions in its statement of 

financial position, except where the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after 

the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current employee provisions.  

 

f) Revenue 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the Customers. 

Interest revenue is recognised as it is received. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
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g) Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the statement of financial position.  

 
Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a net basis. 

 

h) Cash on Hand 

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original 

maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

 
i) Comparative Figures 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation for 

the current financial year. 

 
j) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.  If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 

asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying 

amount.  Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss. 

 
Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the assets ability to generate net cash inflows 

and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefits, value in use is determined as 

the depreciated replacement cost of an asset. 

 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an asset, the entity estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-

generating unit to which the class of asset belong. 

 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in respect of the 

same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for that class of 

asset. 

 

k.)  Accounts Receivable & Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as rent receivable from tenants. Receivables 

expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables 

are classified as non-current assets. 

 

Accounts receivable are recognised at fair value. 

 

l.)  Accounts Payable & Other Payables 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 

received by the company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 

the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

 

m.) Provisions 

 

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised 

represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
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n.) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 
The directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and best available 
current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, 
obtained externally and within the company.  
 
o.)  Fair Value of Assets & Liabilities 
The company measures some of its assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or non-recurring basis, depending on the 
requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard. 
 
Fair value is the price the Company would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. unforced) 
transaction between independent, knowledgeable and willing market participants at the measurement date. 
 
As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing information is used to determine fair value.  
Adjustments to market values may be made having regard to the characteristics of the specific assets or liability.  The fair values of assets 
and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined using one or more valuation techniques.  These valuation techniques 
maximise, to the extent possible, the use of observable market data. 
 
To the extent possible, market information is extracted from either the principal market for the asset or liability (i.e. the market with the 
greatest volume and level of activity for the asset or liability) or, in the absence of such a market, the most advantageous market available to 
the entity at the end of the reporting period (i.e. the market that maximises the receipts from the sale of the asset or minimises the payments 
made to transfer the liability, after taking into account transaction costs and transport costs). 
 
For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement also takes into account a market participant’s ability to use the asset in its highest and 
best use or to sell it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 
 
The fair value of liabilities and the entity’s own equity instruments (excluding those related to share-based payment arrangements) may be 
valued, where there is no observable market price in relation to the transfer of such financial instruments, by reference to observable market 
information where such instruments are held as assets.  Where this information is not available, other valuation techniques are adopted and, 
where significant, are detailed in the respective note to the financial statements. 

 
 2019 2018 

 $ $ 

1. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR    

a) Operating profit before income tax has been 

determined after: 

  

   

Charging as Expenses:   

Finance Costs   1,587.84        114.69 

Operating Lease Rental   4,560.00      3,405.00 

Depreciation             138,328.00               112,050.60 

Employee Leave Provisions 

Audit Fees 

              27,331.94 

               

                25,457.39 

                22,689.66 
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Operating Revenue 2019 

$ 

2018 

 $ 

Included in operating profit are the following Items 

of operating revenue: 

  

Sales Revenue 

 

803,926.69             820,881.87  

Other Operating Revenue   

Rent & Outgoings Received 165,393.04             161,086.75 

Subscriptions   38,875.18               40,579.54 

Poker Machine Clearances              926,867.72             928,325.41 

Interest Received      5,080.40                 5,135.58 

Fishing Tournaments    29,636.01                    571.67 

Sundry Income 

 

   48,604.02 

 

              58,269.63 

           2,018,383.06          2,014,850.45 

   
 

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE & OTHER 

DEBTORS 

  

Trade Debtors 

Other Debtors                                                                                       

14,687.60 

  - 

32,602.66 

  5,150.00 

 14,687.60 37,752.66 

Credit Risk  

The company has no significant concentration of credit risk with the respect to any single counter party or group of 

counter parties.   

         

Current         >30 Days         >60 Days           >90 Days     Total 

Past due          Past due            Past due 

 

2019                       $                        $                       $                      $                     $ 

Account Receivable            4,939.77             422.17             1,917.26           7,408.40        14,687.60 

Other Debtors                      -                           -                        -           -                        -              

Total                      4,939.77             422.17             1,917.26           7,408.40        14,687.60 

 

2018 

Accounts Receivable        11,169.45          3,719.99          9,147.82           8,565.40         32,602.66 

Other Debtors                   5,150.00          -                        -             -                             5,150.00 

Total                    16,319.45          3,719.99          9,147.82           8,565.40         37,752.66 
 

 
 

4. INVENTORIES   

Stock on Hand – Bar - At cost               20,672.96               21,348.88 

Stock on Hand – Merchandise  - At cost                                                -    1,295.19 

   

               20,672.96  22,644.07 
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2019 

 

2018 

 $ $ 

   

5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS   

Prepayments 22,469.86 9,656.85 

 22,469.86 9,656.85 

   

6.ACCOUNTS PAYABLE & OTHER 

PAYABLES 

  

Other Creditors 21,655.89 21,534.03 

Trade Creditors 69,274.97 72,614.67 

Subscriptions in Advance   1,300.09   2,452.58 

Input Tax Credits    <3,900.02>    <6,312.67> 

GST Payable  10,004.52                10,226.10 

Accrued Charges                  53,001.83                48,770.76 

                151,337.28               149,285.47 

The average credit period on accounts payable 

and other payables (excluding GST payable) is 

one month. No interest is payable on outstanding 

payable during this period. 

 

  

7.EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS 

 

Opening balance at 1st June 2018 

Additional provisions raised during the year 

Amounts used 

Balance at 31st May 2019 

 

 

55,753.08                                       

27,331.94 

<29,254.78> 

53,830.24 

 

 

 43,985.61 

27,923.59 

<16,156.12> 

55,753.08 

 

Provision for long service leave 

 

53,174.03 

 

              50,269.73 

Provision for Holiday Pay      656.21   5,483.35 

                   53,830.24                        55,753.08 

Employee provisions represent amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave. 

The current portion for this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued 

for long service leave entitlements that have vested due to employees having completed the required period of service. Based on 

past experience, the company does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service balances classified as current 

liabilities to be settled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts must be classified as current liabilities since the 

company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of these amounts in the event employees wish to use their 

leave entitlement.  

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts accrued for long service entitlements that have not yet vested in 

relation to those employees who have not yet completed the required period of service.  

 

8. CAPITAL & LEASING COMMITMENTS 

Operating Lease Commitments 

Non-Cancellable Operating Leases contracted for but  

not recognised in the financial statements.  

Payable: 

● Not Longer than 1 year                            5,016.00            5,016.00 

● Longer than 1 year nut not longer than 5 years            14,630.00          19,646.00 

● Longer than 5 years                       -                    -         

   Minimum lease payments               19,646.00                      24,662.00 
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9. MEMBERS GUARANTEE 

The company is incorporated under the Corporations Act 2001 and is a company limited by guarantee. If the company is wound 

up the constitution states that each fishing member is required to contribute a maximum of $20 each towards meeting any 

outstanding obligations of the company.  

 

At 31st May 2019 the number of financial members was:  Social   1055     

        Fishing     513       

        Life                     6            

        

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Directors in the course of carrying out their duties at meetings and on other occasions are provided with meals and liquor on a 

complimentary basis.  All other transactions with Directors are at normal terms and conditions no more favourable than available 

to other parties. 

 

Transactions with related parties 

The club had previously lent the secretary manager an amount of $26,600.00. This loan was fully repaid during the year. 

 

The secretary manager has use of the company’s credit card for payment of personal expenses which are reimbursed to the club 

by the secretary manager. As at 31st May 2019 an amount of $6,566.16 was outstanding. 

 

11. RESERVES 

 

Revaluation Surplus 

The revaluation surplus records the revaluation of non-current assets. 

 

 2019 2018 

 $                $ 

Asset Revaluation Reserve Opening Balance         2,244,574.89      2,244,574.89 

Revaluation movement - - 

Closing Balance         2,244,574.89   2,244,574.89 
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The company’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and payable and hire purchase 

liabilities. 

 

The main risks the company is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. 

 

a) Interest Rate Risk 

 

The company enters its investment and borrowings at the interest rate prevailing at the time of the initial transaction.  Other than 

bank overdraft facilities and the Debenture bank account all transactions are entered into at a fixed rate of interest.  The 

company’s exposure to interest rate risk and the effective average interest rate for each class of financial asset and liability is set 

out below. 
2019 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash & Cash equivalents 107,156.16 230,496.18 - 17,600.00 355,252.34 

Receivables - - - 14,687.60 14,687.60 

 107,156.16 230,496.18 - 32,287.60 

 

369,939.94 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables - - - 97,035.36 97,035.36 

Net Financial 

Assets/<Liabilities> 

107,156.16                          230,496.18 - <64,747.76> 272,904.58 

 

2018 

  Fixed interest maturing in: 

 

Financial assets 

Floating 

Interest rate 

1 year  

Or less 

Over 1 year to  

5 years 

Non interest 

bearing 

 

Total 

Cash & Cash equivalents 229,335.47 225,455.23 - 18,975.00 473,765.70 

Receivables - - - 37,752.66 37,752.66 

 229,335.47 225,455.23 - 56,727.66 511,518.36 

      

Financial Liabilities      

Trade & Sundry Payables - - - 98,062.13 98,062.13 

Net Financial - - - 98,062.13 98,062.13 

Assets/<Liabilities> 229,335.47 225,455.23 - <41,334.47> 413,456.23 

      

 

b) Liquidity Risk 

 

The company manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate unutilised borrowing facilities 

are maintained. 
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Credit Risk 

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at balance date to recognised 

financial assets, is the carrying amount, net of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the balance sheet 

and notes to the financial statements. 
 

c) Net Fair Values 

The aggregate net fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, both recognised and unrecognised at 

balance date are at the values as disclosed in the balance sheet and the notes thereto. 

d) The directors have considered the further application of the balance of AASB 132 “Presentation and Disclosure of Financial 

Instruments” and believe the balance of the standard is not applicable to the financial statements as the Company’s exposure 

to interest rate risk is low and the information required to be specified resulting from the application of the standard is not 

material. 

 2019 2018 

13. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT $ $ 

Freehold Land & Building at valuation   1,750,000.00   1,750.000.00 

Land & Buildings restaurant & valuation 1,175,000.00 1,175,000.00 

Glasses & Crockery 

Plant & Equipment at Cost                                                                                                                 

8,201.65 

264,576.70 

8,201.65 

241,100.34 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <221,474.19> <197,814.61> 

 43,102.51 43,285.73 

   

Motor Vehicles 59,545.17 59,545.17 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <25,749.72> <15,793.72> 

 33,795.45 43,751.45 

Bar Equipment 64,082.06 59,424.56 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <48,024.46> <41,440.46> 

 16,057.60 17,984.10 

Fixtures & Fittings – at cost 136,526.88 127,631.42 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <112,926.80> <105,994.38> 

 23,600.08 21,637.04 

Floor Coverings 37,469.77 37,469.77 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <34,292.54> <31,402.54> 

 3,177.23 6,067.23 

Poker machine at cost 437,505.51 378,624.15 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation <202,213.64> <184,068.64> 

                  235,291.87                 194,555.51 

Weighbridge Costs 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

27,494.12 

           < 844.00> 

19,057.44 

       - 

 26,650.12 19,057.44 

Building Improvements 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation  

                  56,167.96                   56,167.96 

Depreciation <20,367.11> <17,073.11> 

 35800.85 39,094.85 

Building Improvements – Shoal Bay at cost 593,911.75 358,784.13 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation   

Improvements Shoal Bay <87,332.56> <76,048.56> 

 506,579.19 282,735.57 

Building Improvements Chemist at cost 109,275.30 107,330.30 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation  <29,570.00> <26,300.00> 

 79,705.30 81,030.30 

 3,936,961.85 3,682,400.87 
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Movements in carrying amounts. 

Movements in the carrying amount for each class of property plant & equipment between the beginning and the end of the current 

financial year. 

 

 

2019      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

  

Balance at the beginning of the year            2,925,000.00  757,400.87     3,682,400.87 

Additions at cost     -              399,035.00        399,035.00 

Disposals      -              <55,500.00>        <55,500.00> 

Depreciation expense     -            <138,238.00>      <138,238.00> 

Write Back Accumulated Depreciation       -                49,263.98          49,263.98 

Carrying amount at end of the year            2,925,000.00           1,011,961.85     3,936,961.85 

 

2018      Land and   Plant &   Total 

Buildings  Equipment   

                        

Balance at the beginning of the year                  2,925,000.00               635,285.42      3,560,285.42 

Additions at cost                                        -   231,437.00         231,437.00 

Disposals                              -  <73,131.00>         <73,131.00> 

Depreciation expense                                 -            <110,050.60>                   <110,050.60> 

Write back accumulated depreciation                                -                          73,860.05                               73,860.05 

Carrying amount at end of the year            2,925,000.00  757,400.87      3,682,400.87 

 

Asset Revaluations 

The revaluations of freehold land and buildings were based on the assessment of their current market value. The independent 

valuation of the clubhouse land and building was carried out on 15th August 2014 by T.J Morton FAPI. 

 

14. INTERESTS OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 

Remuneration Practices 

The directors of the company were not paid for their services. 

 

The general manager of the company is paid based on the appropriate club industry award rate. He was not paid for his services as 

company secretary. 

 

The executives receive a superannuation guarantee contribution required by the government, which is currently 9.5% and do not 

receive any other retirement benefits. 

 

All remuneration paid to executives and directors are valued at the cost to the company and expensed. 

 

Specified Executives 

  

Clubs NSW define specified executives as the secretary of the club, a person appointed under section 34A as the manager of any 

premises of the club, any other person paid more than $100,000 involved in the general administration, liquor or gaming 

operations of a club who is one of the five highest paid employees.  

 

The specified executives are: 

Nigel Rushworth 
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Employment Contracts of Directors and Specified Executive 

 

The company has entered into an Australian Workplace Agreement with the General Manager.   This agreement very closely 

mirrors the Club Industry Award. 

 

 

15. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

 

The directors are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period. 

 

16. ENTITY DETAILS 

 

The registered office of the entity is  

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited  

55A Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

The principal place of business is 

Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited 

57 Shoal Bay Road 

Shoal Bay NSW 2315 

 

 

17. CORE PROPERTY 

The club’s property at 55 Shoal Bay Road and 57 Shoal Bay Road Shoal Bay are core properties as defined in Section 41J (2) of 

the Registered Clubs Act.  
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

 

DIRECTORS DECLARATION 
 

 
In accordance with a resolution of the directors of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited the directors of the 

company declare that, in the directors opinion: 

 

1. the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and  

 

a) Comply with Australian Accounting Standards applicable to the company and  

 

b) give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31st May 2019 and of its performance for the 

year ended on that date. 

 

2. there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and 

payable. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T. RADFORD       M. FORBES 

DIRECTOR       DIRECTOR 

 

Dated this 10th day of July 2019 
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NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

ABN: 25 292 918 920 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 

NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF NEWCASTLE & PORT STEPHENS 
GAME FISH CLUB LIMITED 
 
Report on the financial report. 

We have audited the financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited, which comprises the 
statement of financial position as at 31st May 2019, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the directors’ declaration. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Newcastle & Port Stephens Game Fish Club Limited is in 
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including: 
 

(i) Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31st May 2019 and of its financial 
performance for the year ended; and 

(ii) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
We conduct our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our responsibilities under those standards 
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report.  We 
are independent of the company in accordance with auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 
and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of 
Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We 
have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with code. 
 
We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the 
directors of the company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor’s report. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Information other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The directors are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises the information included in 
the company’s annual report for the year ended 31st May 2019, but does not include the financial report and our 
auditor’s report thereon.  Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  In connection with our audit of the financial report, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated.  If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other 
information, we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report 
The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view 
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as 
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view 
and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  We also: 
 
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control. 
 
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
company’s internal control. 
 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by the directors. 
 
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to 
continue as a going concern. 
 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 
 
We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit finding, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
  
S.B. Tolhurst 
MORLEY & COMPANY   
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
 
Nelson Bay NSW 2315  

10th July 2019 
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2018 – 2019 Season 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Includes: Three Course Dinner & Drinks.                                

Drinks include Beer, Wine, Soft Drinks 

$2.00 House Spirits –  
 

  

Where: NPSGFC Club House 

When: 10th August 2019  

Time: 6.30pm 

Dress: Smart Casual 

$75 per adult 

$35 per child (under 16) 
 

RSVP: 5th August 2019 

Bookings Essential (Max 110) 
 The first 70 bookings will be issued inside seating 

Payment must be made 
At time of Booking. 

N.B. (i) NO refunds will be made unless we receive notification 7 days prior to the event. 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 

Boat Make 

Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

AKUMA 

Peter TREVASKIS 

WHITECAP 40 

12 Metres 

0409 386 441 AKUMAM 

ANTICIPATION 

Matthew O’Brien 

SUPER SPORT 

6.5 Metres 

0448 180 332 HALLIN 

AQUAHOLIC 

Josh Carney 

ARCHER 

6.5 Metres 

0407 699 195 AGK137N 

ARM PUMP 

Jamie MULLINS 

RANDELL 

7.9 Metres 

0421 843 303 BEAK ON 

AREA 51 

 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0428 429 572 WY922QN 

BAD WOLF 

Matthew MCKENDRY 

MERCURY 0411 502 709 AJE234N 

BILLISTIC 

Brent HARDING 

NOBLE SUPER VEE 

6.8 Metres 

0409 445 816 AEB140N 

BLACK JACK 

John BUXTON 
RAZORLINE 

7.2 Metres 

0409 157 996 IPD039N 

BLACK WOLF 

George TECHNITIS 

CRUIS E CRAFT 

6 Metres 

0428 164 310 IBC228N 

BORN FREE 

Geoffrey LEONARD 

BLACKWATCH 

15.24 Metres 

0414 688 056 55622 

BUSHWACKER 

Jason MARTIN 

CAPRICORN 

12.19 Metres 

0429 078 135 AEF772N 

CASEY 

Danny FRIZZEL 

HATTERAS 
16.15 Metres 

0427 899 766 FRIZZN 

CLIMAX 

Troy RADFORD 

DOWN UNDER 

7.2 Metres 

0439 012 714 RADON 

CURLY III 

Chris HARDING 

MAKAIRA CRAFT 

6.4 Metres 

0407 964 547 TAGSIN 

DARK HORSE 

Andrew PAYNE 

EVOLUTION EXTREME 

6 Metres 

0428 450 562 AIX777N 

DUE NORTH 

Jack MAUNDER 

CUSTOMCRAFT 

7.6 Metres 

0403 799 239 TH539N 

EL NINO 

Emery KERTESZ 

CARIBBEAN 

8 Metres 

0418 639 534 AB5374N 

FAROUT 

Todd CAIN 

SAILFISH 

6.5 Metres 
0438 671 393 IDO863N 

FLATLINE 

Rodney TUXFORD 

YAMAHA 

5.5 Metres 
0418 426 144 IAR44IN 

FRITO 2 

Troy FRITH 

HAINES 

6 Metres 

0427 896 690 AIG674N 

FULL METAL JACKET 

Brett TISDELL 

 

 

0487 409 565  

GAMEFISHER 

Greg HANCOCK 

CARIBBEAN 

10.66 Metres 

0412 562 799 CFB12332 

GET REEL 

Robert PEARSON 

CUSTOM 

6.8 Metres 

0401 107 073 MNS1164 

2018/2019 BOAT REGISTER 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
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2018/2019 BOAT REGISTER 

Boat Name 

Skipper Name 

Boat Make 

Boat Size 

Boat Mobile Number Boat Registration No 

GLAUCUS 

Jason PEPPER 
CARIBBEAN 

10.66 Metres 

0412 635 014 AIF647N 

HARD N UP 

Damian LOJSZCZYK 

 

6.85 Metres 
0413 008 514  

JENNA 

Sam BRIDGE 

ABM TRAILCRAFT 

5.8 Metres 

0434 252 692 IBF006N 

KAOS 

Peter WILLIAMS 

RIVIERA 

16.45 Metres 

0411 018 834 QU871QN 

KEEP HER WET 

Michael GRICE 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6 Metres 

0432 467 600 AH0530N 

MARAUDER 

Neil FOLEY 

CUSTOMLINE 

9.78 Metres 

0419 202 621 NF839N 

MEGABITE II 

Frederick WRAIGHT 

RIVIERA 

10.1 Metres 

0418 679 211 AHT415N 

MUTTLEY 

Matthew LOJSZCZYK 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.25 Metres 

0412 689 011 MM625N 

MOVIN ON 

Stephen MARSHALL 

DEEP VEE 

10.4 Metres 

0427 106 682 5M7OON 

NO EXCUSE 

Matthew FAIRLIE 

SEATAMER 

6.4 Metres 

0423 430 014 ACE496N 

NOTHIN SUSS 

Kane HARTCHER 

SUPER SPORT 

6.8 Metres 

0427 707 843 AEF672N 

OLD MATE 

Neil CROFT 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0417 834 824 AIY431N 

ON STRIKE 

Colin TINKER 

SENSORIL 

7.92 Metres 

0427 611 259 ZA343N 

O’SEA’D 

Boyd MUDRYK 

Proline 

7.92 Metres 

0408 511 773 MUD05N 

OUTWIDE 

Tony CECCATO 

ALLOY CUSTOM 

7 Metres 

0418 462 144 TBA 

PHOENIX 

David TUBMAN 

HAINES HUNTER 

5.8 Metres 

0438 475 909 ABM747N 

PIDORI 

Andrew GIBLIN 

BAR CRUSHER 

6.15 Metres 

0427 282 083 AIT639N 

PUBLIC ENEMY 

Luke SWEETMAN 

CARIBBEAN 

7 Metres 

0412 731 100 KILLN 

RACKEM UP 
Jason SMITH 

NOBLE SUPER VEE 

6.8 Metres 

0418 255 748 RACKEN 

RARELY IN 
Mark BROWN 

SIGNATURE 

6.02 Metres 

0407 028 647 AGB98IN 

REEL ISSUES 

Jared BANEK 

PRECISION 

17.68 Metres 

0407 575 313 RF854Q 

REEL MAGIC 
Dale WELLHAM 

Greg MOON 

VISION 

7.8 Metres 

0425 327 784  

VISI00N 
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Boat Name 

Skipper Name 
Make & Size Boat Mobile No Boat Registration No 

REELAPEEL 

Jesse PEEL 

CUSTOM PLATE 

5.8 Metres 

0417 596 606 AIS179N 

REELENTLESS 

Christian THOMPSON 

 0488 493 427  

SABRE 

Chad KAVANGH 

HAINES HUNTER 
6 Metres 

0408 629 523 NE309N 

SEAKA 

Jeffrey THOMPSON 

CARIBBEAN 

12.19 Metres 

0427 104 414 JT3265N 

SEND IT 

Shane GAGELAR 

CLARK 

5.1 Metres 

0407 943 537 AIR105N 

SHELBY 

David MCANDREW 

VIKING 

15.85 Metres 

0427 104 414 VIK52N 

SHELF LIFE 

Jonathan POOLE 

RIVIERA 

14 Metres 

0416 278 994 43RIVN 

SIDE EFFECT 
Lee HARKNESS 

CARIBBEAN 
7.02 Metres 

0487 990 001 EFFECTN 

SNEAKY PETE 

Peter. M. SILCOCK 
NOBLE 

7.5 Metres 

0408 682 070 PS1947N 

THE OMEN 
Darin BROWN 

ALBERMARLE 305 

9.44 Metres 

0427 003 103 AGL343N 

THE OUTLAW 
 

HAINES HUNTER 

 Metres 

0431 360 882  EY324N 

THE TUNAMAN 
Tom SATORIE 

BOSTON WHALER 

5.2 Metres 

0421 248 237 TUNAMAN 

TIME 
Scott DONNEY 

CRUISE CRAFT 

6.85 Metres 

0412 392 730 IBL108N 

TIPPEDOFF 
Terry LILLIS 

NOBLE 

7.4 Metres 

0432 065 090 TIPPEN 

TOOMBILLA 
Robert COX 

BARCRUSHER 
6.15 Metres 

0421 482 696 AJK616N 

TRUE GRIT 
Brent HANCOCK 

TOURNAMENT 
6.25 Metres 

0447 842 143 AIH374N 

TUFF N UP 

Andrew TUXFORD 

SOUTHWIND 

6.4 Metres 

0409 946 793 PSJN 

WET DREAM 

Greg SCOTT 

CRUISE CRAFT OUTSIDER 

5.75 Metres 

0413 339 066 IBK245N 

WHITEDOG 

Josh SOWTER 

CRUISE CRAFTT 

7 Metres 

0432 223 189 AIH978N 

WILD THING 

Chris RUSSELL 

BLACKWATCH 

9.14 Metres 

0447 849 961 FOSSILN 

WITCH DOCTOR 

Peter ALEXANDER 

YAMAHA 

26 Metres 

0429 844 620 POTION 
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Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location/Boat 

Nathan BROWN Male 7/01/2019 2:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie golden lure-the omen 

Ebony BROWN Female 7/01/2019 8:16 Marlin-Black 10 12500 hat head-rarely in 

Matthew TEMPERLEY Male 7/01/2019 9:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Billistic 

Colin TINKER Male 7/01/2019 14:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie tournament-on strike 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  8/01/2019 8:45 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Whitedog 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  8/01/2019 12:20 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie tournament-on strike 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 10/01/2019 1:40 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie-born free 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 10/01/2019 2:39 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie golden lure_the omen 

Ebony BROWN Female 10/01/2019 4:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 hat head -rarely in 

steven WILKINSON Male 10/01/2019 15:17 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Golden Lure/Wild Thing 

david RUSSELL Male 11/01/2019 4:04 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie tournament-wild thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 11/01/2019 10:15 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie tournament-wild thing 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 11/01/2019 11:22 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Macquarie golden lure-the omen 

Ben KNOTT Male 13/01/2019 1:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 port Stephens-rack em up 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  9/02/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens 

Zachary MASON Male 16/02/2019 14:11 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/True Grit 

Matthew TEMPERLEY Male 16/02/2019 15:04 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Billistic 

Matthew TEMPERLEY Male 17/02/2019 10:27 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Billistic 

Ben KNOTT Male 17/02/2019 12:04 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Shelf Life 

Shane SCOTT Male 9/03/2019 11:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/03/2019 12:56 Marlin-Black 10 12500 east coast classic-born free 

Shane SCOTT Male 9/03/2019 14:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens 

Shane SCOTT Male 9/03/2019 15:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens 

Jason SMITH Male 9/03/2019 16:10 Marlin-Black 10 12500 East Coast Classic 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 9/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 east coast classic-born free 

Shane BASHFORD Male 9/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 east coast classic-born free 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  10/03/2019 11:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/othin suss 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 10/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Newcastle east coast classic-the omen 

Cooper FRITH Junior 16/03/2019 18:30 Marlin-Black 10 12500 East Coast Classic 

Daniel THRIFT Male 17/03/2019 11:00 Marlin-Black 8 12500 seal rocks-rarely in 

Brian TURNBULL Male 13/01/2019 8:15 Marlin-Black 15 11500 port Stephens-black pearl 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 3/02/2019 12:20 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 car park-wild thing 

Shane BASHFORD Male 9/02/2019 12:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 port Stephens-born free 

Andrew PAYNE Male 16/02/2019 15:13 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Dark Horse 

Andrew GOARD Male 16/02/2019 16:42 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Shelf Life 

David M HANNAN Male 17/02/2019 9:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Megabite II 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 10/03/2019 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Darin BROWN Male 23/03/2019 18:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

robert HEWITT Male 24/03/2019 3:05 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Jaye SHARP Male 24/03/2019 13:30 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 24/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Christian THOMPSON Male 6/04/2019 8:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Josh SOWTER Male 6/04/2019 9:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Christian THOMPSON Male 6/04/2019 9:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Josh SOWTER Male 6/04/2019 10:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  6/04/2019 10:15 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Christian THOMPSON Male 6/04/2019 11:06 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Josh SOWTER Male 6/04/2019 11:55 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 6/04/2019 12:38 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 6/04/2019 13:25 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

 

 



 

 
 
 

  

 

 
 

MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE DETAILED 

38 

Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location/Boat 

Josh SOWTER Male 6/04/2019 14:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Nathan BROWN Male 6/04/2019 14:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Nathan BROWN Male 6/04/2019 16:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 6/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 6/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 6/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Josh SOWTER Male 6/04/2019 17:40 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  6/04/2019 18:05 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Michael BROWN Male 7/04/2019 11:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500 Port Stephens 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 7/04/2019 13:30 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  19/04/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 20/04/2019 14:45 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff 

Jack THOMPSON Male 20/04/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 George Besoff 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 18/05/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Nth Zone Weekend 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 18/05/2019 16:00 Marlin-Blue 15 11500 Nth Zone weekend 

Greg MILES Male 18/05/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Nth Zone weekend 

Christian THOMPSON Male 10/01/2019 3:25 Marlin-Black 24 10000 golden lure-seaka 

Nathan LEACH Male 11/01/2019 10:26 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 golden lure-seaka 

Peter SILCOCK Male 9/02/2019 11:45 Marlin-Black 24 10000 port Stephens-sneaky Pete 

William HARDIE Male 16/02/2019 8:40 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Arm Pump 

Terry HUMBLE Male 16/02/2019 14:02 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Osprey 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  17/02/2019 11:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Garmin Billfish Shootout/El Nino 

lachlan WARNER Male 17/02/2019 17:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens Shootout 

Trevor WELLS Male 9/03/2019 10:25 Marlin-Black 24 10000 East Coast Classic 

Jason PEPPER Male 9/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 East Coast Classic 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 6/04/2019 13:36 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Michael WILSON Male 7/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Matthew MCKENDRY Male 7/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens 

Christian THOMPSON Male 22/04/2019 15:05 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 George Besoff 

Christian THOMPSON Male 25/04/2019 8:19 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 George Besoff 

Nathan BROWN Male 18/05/2019 14:30 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Northern zone O/Night 

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 18/05/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Nth Zone Weekend 

Luke VAN LAWICK Male 11/01/2019 1:10 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 golden lure-seaka 

Christian THOMPSON Male 11/01/2019 2:05 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 golden lure- seaka 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 16/02/2019 13:45 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Whitedog 

Terry LILLISS Male 17/02/2019 2:59 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 shootout-rackemup 

Dean BEACHER Male 17/02/2019 14:08 Marlin-Black 37 8500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Gamefisher 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 14/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens 

Joshua NICKS Male 6/01/2019 13:10 Marlin-Black 60 7500 Golden Lure/Angler Points Only 

Adam SHIPTON Male 17/02/2019 16:15 Marlin-Striped 60 7500 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Casey 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  17/02/2019 9:00 Shortbill Spearfish 24 5000 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Vengeance 

Mitch TAYLOR Male 16/02/2019 9:28 Shortbill Spearfish 37 4250 Garmin Billfish Shootout/Marauder 

Ebony BROWN Female 6/01/2019 17:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Port Macquarie/ golden lure-rarely in 

Darin BROWN Male 7/01/2019 1:20 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Port Macquarie golden lure-the omen 

Madison FAIRLIE Small Fry 7/01/2019 15:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/No Excuse 

Madison FAIRLIE Small Fry 7/01/2019 16:50 Shark-Mako 10 3750 Golden Lure/No Excuse 

Cooper FRITH Junior 8/01/2019 3:15 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 portmacquarie-frito2 
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Member Name Cat Date Species L/C Points Location/Boat 

Cooper FRITH Junior 8/01/2019 3:35 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 port macquarie-frito2 

Madison FAIRLIE Small Fry 8/01/2019 15:40 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/No Excuse 

Benjamin COX Male 10/01/2019 2:50 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 hat head-rarely in 

Joshua NICKS Male 10/01/2019 16:55 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Golden Lure/Angler Points Only 

Ebony BROWN Female 11/01/2019 8:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 port macquarie golden lure- rarely in 

Cooper FRITH Junior 11/01/2019 12:30 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 golden lure-frito2 

Terry LILLISS Male 2/02/2019 11:22 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Big FIsh Bonanza/Rackem Up 

BOAT POINTS ONLY  10/03/2019 4:30 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 port stephens-nothin suss 

Connor BROWN Male 28/04/2019 15:35 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Port Stephens 

Robert PEARSON Male 10/11/2018 9:30 Shark-Mako 15 3450 port stephens-get reel 

Mike FORBES Male 10/03/2019 13:40 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 East Coast Classic/Gamefisher 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 6/04/2019 10:40 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 7/04/2019 13:55 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Matthew MCKENDRY Male 19/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 George Besoff 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 19/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 George Besoff 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 20/04/2019 11:54 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 20/04/2019 13:22 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Benjamin HAYES Male 20/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 George Besoff 

Josh SOWTER Male 22/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 25/04/2019 14:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 George Besoff 

Matthew MCKENDRY Male 7/04/2019 17:00 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens 

Madison FAIRLIE Small Fry 7/01/2019 13:55 Shark-Tiger 37 2550 Golden Lure/No Excuse 

Matthew OBRIEN Male 9/03/2019 17:00 Shark-Blue 37 2125 East Coast Classic 

Lee HARKNESS Male 16/03/2019 15:08 Shark-Blue 60 1875 Newcastle Comp 

Michael WILSON Male 19/04/2019 16:00 Tuna-Longtail 15 575 George Besoff 

Troy CAIN Male 2/06/2019 13:47 Tuna-Longtail 15 575 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 22/04/2019 14:45 Mahi Mahi 6 31 George Besoff 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 22/04/2019 14:48 Mahi Mahi 4 31 George Besoff 

Madison FAIRLIE Small Fry 8/01/2019 15:10 Mahi Mahi 15 29 Golden Lure/No Excuse 

Cooper FRITH Junior 16/03/2019 14:20 Tuna-Striped 10 13 East Coast Classic 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 22/04/2019 11:15 Mackerel Tuna 6 13 George Besoff 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 22/04/2019 12:10 Tuna-Striped 6 13 George Besoff 
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MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 103250 19/04/2019 16:00  

Stephen MOWBRAY Male 93500 18/05/2019 16:00 Born Free 

Christian THOMPSON Male 73000 25/04/2019 8:19 Seaka 

Josh SOWTER Male 60950 22/04/2019 16:00 The Omen 

Nathan BROWN Male 45500 18/05/2019 14:30 The Omen 

Matthew TEMPERLEY Male 37500 17/02/2019 10:27 Billistic 

Shane SCOTT Male 37500 9/03/2019 15:30 True Grit 

Ebony BROWN Female 32500 11/01/2019 8:00 Rarely In 

Ben KNOTT Male 25000 17/02/2019 12:04 Shelf Life 

Joel ABERCROMBIE Male 25000 10/03/2019 17:00 The Omen 

Shane BASHFORD Male 24000 9/03/2019 17:00 Born Free 

Cooper FRITH Junior 23763 16/03/2019 18:30 Frito 2 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 23450 6/04/2019 13:25 Whitedog 

Shayne TRINKLER Male 23000 18/05/2019 16:00 Born Free 

Hayden MARSHALL Male 16900 20/04/2019 13:22 Movin On 

Matthew MCKENDRY Male 16450 19/04/2019 16:00 Curly III 

Darin BROWN Male 15250 23/03/2019 18:00 The Omen 

Amy Lee MCANDREW Female 14950 7/04/2019 13:55 Shelby 

Madison FAIRLIE Small Fry 13829 8/01/2019 15:40 No Excuse 

POINTS VISITOR Visitor 12500 7/01/2019 14:00  

Colin TINKER Male 12500 7/01/2019 14:20 On Strike 

Will FLANNAGAN Male 12500 10/01/2019 2:39 The Omen 

Steven WILKINSON Male 12500 10/01/2019 15:17 Wild Thing 

David RUSSELL Male 12500 11/01/2019 4:04 Wild Thing 

Ian COLLINS Male 12500 11/01/2019 10:15 Wild Thing 

Zachary MASON Male 12500 16/02/2019 14:11 True Grit 

Jason SMITH Male 12500 9/03/2019 16:10 Tipped Off 

Daniel THRIFT Male 12500 17/03/2019 11:00 Rarely In 

Terry LILLISS Male 12250 17/02/2019 2:59 Rackem Up 

Brian TURNBULL Male 11500 13/01/2019 8:15 Black Pearl 

Andrew TUXFORD Male 11500 3/02/2019 12:20 Wild Thing 

Andrew PAYNE Male 11500 16/02/2019 15:13 Dark Horse 

Andrew GOARD Male 11500 16/02/2019 16:42 Shelf Life 

David M HANNAN Male 11500 17/02/2019 9:30 Megabite II 

Tom TREVASKIS Male 11500 10/03/2019 14:00 Akuma 

Robert HEWITT Male 11500 24/03/2019 3:05 Shelf Life 

Jaye SHARP Male 11500 24/03/2019 13:30 Shelf Life 

Jayedon THOMPSON Male 11500 6/04/2019 12:38 Seaka 

Colin CHAMPLEY Male 11500 6/04/2019 17:00 Born Free 

Michael BROWN Male 11500 7/04/2019 11:00 Shelby 

Jack THOMPSON Junior 11500 20/04/2019 16:00 The Omen 

Greg MILES Male 11500 18/05/2019 16:00 Born Free 

Joshua NICKS Male 11250 10/01/2019 16:55 Angler Points Only 

Michael WILSON Male 10575 19/04/2019 16:00 Curly III 

Nathan LEACH Male 10000 11/01/2019 10:26 Seaka 

Peter SILCOCK Male 10000 9/02/2019 11:45 Sneaky Pete 

William HARDIE Male 10000 16/02/2019 8:40 Arm Pump 

Terry HUMBLE Male 10000 16/02/2019 14:02 Osprey 

Lachlan WARNER Male 10000 17/02/2019 17:00 The Omen 

Trevor WELLS Male 10000 9/03/2019 10:25 Crackin A Tinnie 
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MAJOR POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

Jason PEPPER Male 10000 9/03/2019 17:00 Glaucus 

Luke VAN LAWICK Male 8500 11/01/2019 1:10 Seaka 

Dean BEACHER Male 8500 17/02/2019 14:08 Gamefisher 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 8500 14/04/2019 17:00 Glaucus 

Adam SHIPTON Male 7500 17/02/2019 16:15 Casey 

Mitch TAYLOR Male 4250 16/02/2019 9:28 Marauder 

Benjamin COX Male 3750 10/01/2019 2:50 Rarely In 

Connor BROWN Male 3750 28/04/2019 15:35 Rarely In 

Keira TUBMAN Junior 3538 25/04/2019 14:30 Phoenix 

Robert PEARSON Male 3450 10/11/2018 9:30 Get Reel 

Mike FORBES Male 3450 10/03/2019 13:40 Gamefisher 

Anthony HOUSTON Male 3450 19/04/2019 16:00 Curly III 

Benjamin HAYES Male 3450 20/04/2019 16:00 The Omen 

Matthew OBRIEN Male 2125 9/03/2019 17:00 Anticipation 

Lee HARKNESS Male 1875 16/03/2019 15:08 Public Enemy 

Troy CAIN Male 575 2/06/2019 13:47 Far Out 
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MAJOR POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

THE OMEN 223100 18/05/2019 14:30 

BORN FREE 163500 18/05/2019 16:00 

SEAKA 126000 25/04/2019 8:19 

RARELY IN 52500 28/04/2019 15:35 

BILLISTIC 50000 17/02/2019 10:27 

TRUE GRIT 50000 9/03/2019 15:30 

WILD THING 49000 3/02/2019 12:20 

SHELF LIFE 47000 24/03/2019 13:30 

CURLY III 30475 19/04/2019 16:00 

SHELBY 26450 7/04/2019 13:55 

ON STRIKE 25000 8/01/2019 12:20 

RACKEM UP 24750 17/02/2019 2:59 

FRITO 2 23763 16/03/2019 18:30 

WHITEDOG 21000 16/02/2019 13:45 

GLAUCUS 18500 14/04/2019 17:00 

MOVIN ON 16900 20/04/2019 13:22 

NOTHIN SUSS 16250 10/03/2019 11:00 

NO EXCUSE 13829 8/01/2019 15:40 

TIPPEDOFF 12500 9/03/2019 16:10 

GAMEFISHER 11950 10/03/2019 13:40 

AKUMA 11500 10/03/2019 14:00 

BLACK PEARL 11500 13/01/2019 8:15 

MEGABITE II 11500 17/02/2019 9:30 

DARK HORSE 11500 16/02/2019 15:13 

Angler points only 11250 10/01/2019 16:55 

ARM PUMP 10000 16/02/2019 8:40 

EL NINO 10000 17/02/2019 11:00 

OSPREY 10000 16/02/2019 14:02 

SNEAKY PETE 10000 9/02/2019 11:45 

CRACKIN A TINNIE 10000 9/03/2019 10:25 

CASEY 7500 17/02/2019 16:15 

VENGEANCE 5000 17/02/2019 9:00 

MARAUDER 4250 16/02/2019 9:28 

PHOENIX 3538 25/04/2019 14:30 

GET REEL 3450 10/11/2018 9:30 

ANTICIPATION 2125 9/03/2019 17:00 

PUBLIC ENEMY 1875 16/03/2019 15:08 

FAR OUT 575 2/06/2019 13:47 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

42 



 

 

  
Member Name Category Date Species Weight L/C Points Location/Boat  

Andrew PATTIE Male 22/09/2018 17:00 Shark-Tiger 464.5 24 20464.5 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Robert SNAPE Male 6/04/2019 17:00 Shark-Tiger 425.3 15 20425.3 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Robert SNAPE Male 1/12/2018 17:00 Shark-Tiger 401 15 20401 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Jason PRESTON Male 10/03/2019 17:00 Shark-Tiger 342.2 15 20342.2 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 16/03/2019 13:20 Shark-Tiger 258.2 15 16666.81 Broken Bay Comp/Full Metal Jacket 

Andrew PATTIE Male 1/12/2018 14:00 Shark-Tiger 455.5 37 8411.36 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Jason PRESTON Male 13/01/2019 17:00 Shark-Tiger 167.8 15 7039.21 Port Stephens/Get Reel 

Barry SOWTER Male 19/04/2019 13:50 Tuna-Yellowfin 64.6 15 6259.74 George Besoff/White Dog 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 4/11/2018 3:40 Shark-Tiger 360.5 37 5268.66 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Andrew PATTIE Male 4/11/2018 3:00 Shark-Tiger 357.4 37 5178.44 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Jay WYNN Male 19/04/2019 10:20 Marlin-Blue 149.6 37 3629.22 George Besoff/Whitedog 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 17/11/2018 17:00 Shark-Tiger 270.5 37 2966.36 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Brett TISDELL Male 17/11/2018 17:00 Shark-Tiger 211.5 37 1813.47 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 4/11/2018 1:30 Shark-Mako 193.5 37 1517.93 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

Matthew OBRIEN Male 9/03/2019 17:00 Shark-Blue 258 37 1349.27 East Coast Classic/Anticipation 

Josh CARNEY Male 17/02/2019 3:00 Cobia 19.7 10 1338.91 Shootout/Wild Thing 

Andrew PATTIE Male 17/11/2018 17:00 Shark-Mako 168.6 37 1152.4 Port Stephens/Full Metal Jacket 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   18/05/2019 10:10 Shark-Tiger 109 24 1138.6 No Excuse/NZ Overnighter 

Christian THOMPSON Male 28/01/2019 10:10 Tuna-Yellowfin 65.6 37 1046.76 Port Stephens/Seaka 

Clare HARDING Junior 25/05/2019 10:10 Mackerel Tuna 4.4 4 428.34 Port Stephens/Curly III 

 

MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

Robert SNAPE Male 40826.3 6/04/2019 17:00 Get Reel 

Andrew PATTIE Male 35206.7 1/12/2018 14:00 Full Metal Jacket 

Jason PRESTON Male 27381.4 10/03/2019 17:00 Get Reel 

Chad KAVANAGH Male 26419.8 16/03/2019 13:20 Full Metal Jacket 

Barry SOWTER Male 6259.74 19/04/2019 13:50 Whitedog 

Jay WYNN Male 3629.22 19/04/2019 10:20 Whitedog 

Brett TISDELL Male 1813.47 17/11/2018 17:00 Full Metal Jacket 

Matthew OBRIEN Male 1349.27 9/03/2019 17:00 Anticipation 

Josh CARNEY Male 1338.91 17/02/2019 3:00 Wild Thing 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 1138.6 18/05/2019 10:10  

Christian THOMPSON Male 1046.76 28/01/2019 10:10 Seaka 

Clare HARDING Junior 428.34 25/05/2019 10:10 Curly III 

Corey RADFORD Junior 360.38 22/04/2019 17:00 Climax 
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MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE ANGLER POINTS SUMMARY 



 

 

  
MAJOR POINTS – CAPTURE BOAT POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

GET REEL 68207.7 6/04/2019 17:00 

FULL METAL JACKET 63439.9 16/03/2019 13:20 

WHITEDOG 9888.96 19/04/2019 13:50 

ANTICIPATION 1349.27 9/03/2019 17:00 

WILD THING 1338.91 17/02/2019 3:00 

NO EXCUSE 1138.6 18/05/2019 10:10 

SEAKA 1046.76 28/01/2019 10:10 

CURLY III 428.34 25/05/2019 10:10 

CLIMAX 360.38 22/04/2019 17:00 

 

Newcastle & Port Stephens  
Game Fish Club Limited 

(A company limited by guarantee) 
ABN 25 292 918 920 

 

44 

 



 

 

  
MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Line Class Points Location/Boat 

Shane SCOTT Male 12/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 10 12500 Port Stephens/True Grit 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 8/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 10 12500 Port Stephens/Wild Thing 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   19/12/2018 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

Shane MARTIN Male 28/03/2019 17:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Nothin Suss 

Nathan SMITH Male 4/04/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500 Port Stephens/Nothin Suss 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   5/04/2019 16:00 Marlin-Striped 15 11500  

BOAT POINTS ONLY   7/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 15 11500  

Sam BRIDGE Male 11/12/2018 13:43 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Continental Shelf/Jenna 

Blake LAMBERT Male 11/12/2018 13:52 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Continental Shelf/Jenna 

Todd CAIN Male 2/01/2019 12:03 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Lachlan WARNER Male 17/02/2019 17:00 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Shootout/The Omen 

Russell HARTIN Male 2/03/2019 15:35 Marlin-Blue 24 10000 Port Stephens/Area 51 

Nicholas O'TOOLE Male 19/03/2019 17:35 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Nothin Suss 

Todd CAIN Male 22/03/2019 14:20 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Far Out 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   4/04/2019 11:45 Marlin-Striped 24 10000  

Tim BOYLE Male 4/04/2019 13:52 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Shelf Life 

Lenny CHAPMAN   5/04/2019 13:00 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 5/04/2019 14:10 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Josh SOWTER   5/04/2019 14:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Shane GAGELER Male 5/04/2019 15:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/The Omen 

Todd CAIN Male 5/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Todd CAIN Male 5/04/2019 17:00 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Ben MUDRYK Male 6/04/2019 10:50 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Keep Her Wet 

Geoff GRICE Male 6/04/2019 11:15 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Keep Her Wet 

Michael GRICE Male 6/04/2019 11:44 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Keep Her Wet 

Geoff GRICE Male 6/04/2019 14:48 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Keep Her Wet 

Michael GRICE Male 6/04/2019 15:14 Marlin-Black 24 10000 Port Stephens/Keep Her Wet 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 24/04/2019 13:10 Marlin-Striped 24 10000 Port Stephens/Glaucus 

Darren RICHARDS Male 19/03/2019 11:45 Marlin-Blue 37 8500 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   19/03/2019 12:58 Marlin-Striped 37 8500  

Ben KNOTT Male 19/03/2019 13:08 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens/Shelf Life 

Jim STEPHENS Male 21/03/2019 8:30 Marlin-Striped 37 8500 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   24/04/2019 14:00 Marlin-Blue 37 8500  

Joshua NICKS Male 6/01/2019 13:10 Marlin-Black 60 7500 Angler Points Only 

Ian COLLINS Male 14/01/2019 12:30 Short bill Spearfish 15 5750 Cloudy Head Canyon/Wild Thing 

Sam BRIDGE Male 11/03/2019 14:27 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Big Gibber/Jenna 

Sam BRIDGE Male 1/04/2019 12:25 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 V Reef/Jenna 

Sam BRIDGE Male 1/04/2019 13:20 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 V Reef/Jenna 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 8/04/2019 17:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Port Stephens/Wild Thing 

Todd CAIN Male 24/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Hammer Head 10 3750 Port Stephens/Far Out 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Line Class Points Location/Boat 

Todd CAIN Male 24/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 10 3750 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Nathan SMITH Male 4/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Nothin Suss 

Shane MARTIN Male 4/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Nothin Suss 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   5/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450  

BOAT POINTS ONLY   5/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450  

BOAT POINTS ONLY   5/04/2019 16:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450  

BOAT POINTS ONLY   7/04/2019 17:00 Shark-Whaler 15 3450  

Blake LAMBERT Male 8/04/2019 12:03 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 Port Stephens/Jenna 

Blake LAMBERT Male 8/04/2019 13:42 Shark-Hammer Head 15 3450 Port Stephens/Jenna 

Aaron HOSKIN Male 4/05/2019 13:30 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

Aaron HOSKIN Male 4/05/2019 14:35 Shark-Whaler 15 3450 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

Josh SOWTER Male 5/04/2019 9:10 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 5/04/2019 11:30 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 5/04/2019 12:15 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 5/04/2019 16:10 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Aaron HOSKIN Male 4/05/2019 14:45 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

Aaron HOSKIN Male 4/05/2019 15:15 Shark-Whaler 24 3000 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

Mark HYDE Male 2/03/2019 16:39 Shark-Tiger 37 2550 Port Stephens/Anticipation 

Mark HYDE Male 20/03/2019 16:30 Shark-Tiger 37 2550 Port Stephens/Anticipation 

Bradley MACKENZIE Male 24/04/2019 16:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 10 310 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Bradley MACKENZIE Male 24/04/2019 16:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 10 310 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Bradley MACKENZIE Male 24/04/2019 16:00 Yellowtail Kingfish 10 310 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Todd CAIN Male 8/03/2019 12:36 Mahi Mahi 24 25 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Todd CAIN Male 8/03/2019 12:56 Mahi Mahi 24 25 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Todd CAIN Male 22/03/2019 13:40 Mahi Mahi 24 25 Port Stephens/Far Out 

Todd CAIN Male 22/03/2019 13:58 Mahi Mahi 24 25 Port Stephens/Far Out 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   22/03/2019 14:40 Mahi Mahi 24 25  
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 75325 24/04/2019 14:00  

Todd CAIN Male 47600 24/04/2019 16:00 Far Out 

Shane GAGELER Male 29000 5/04/2019 16:10 Whitedog 

Sam BRIDGE Male 21250 1/04/2019 13:20 Jenna 

Geoff GRICE Male 20000 6/04/2019 14:48 Keep Her Wet 

Michael GRICE Male 20000 6/04/2019 15:14 Keep Her Wet 

Blake LAMBERT Male 16900 8/04/2019 13:42 Jenna 

Lachlan RUSSELL Male 16250 8/04/2019 17:00 Wild Thing 

Shane MARTIN Male 14950 4/04/2019 16:00 Nothin Suss 

Nathan SMITH Male 14950 4/04/2019 16:00 Nothin Suss 

Josh SOWTER Male 13000 5/04/2019 14:50 The Omen 

Aaron HOSKIN Male 12900 4/05/2019 15:15 Rarely In 

Shane SCOTT Male 12500 12/03/2019 17:00 True Grit 

Lachlan WARNER Male 10000 17/02/2019 17:00 The Omen 

Russell HARTIN Male 10000 2/03/2019 15:35 Area 51 

Nicholas O'TOOLE Male 10000 19/03/2019 17:35 Nothin Suss 

Tim BOYLE Male 10000 4/04/2019 13:52 Shelf Life 

Lenny CHAPMAN Male 10000 5/04/2019 13:00 WHITEDOG 

Ben MUDRYK Male 10000 6/04/2019 10:50 Keep Her Wet 

Nigel HUMPRHYS Male 10000 24/04/2019 13:10 Glaucus 

Darren RICHARDS Male 8500 19/03/2019 11:45 Whitedog 

Ben KNOTT Male 8500 19/03/2019 13:08 Shelf Life 

Jim STEPHENS Male 8500 21/03/2019 8:30 Whitedog 

Joshua NICKS Male 7500 6/01/2019 13:10 ANGLER POINTS ONLY 

Ian COLLINS Male 5750 14/01/2019 12:30 Wild Thing 

Mark HYDE Male 5100 20/03/2019 16:30 Anticipation 

Bradley MACKENZIE Male 930 24/04/2019 16:00 Far Out 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT TAG & RELEASE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

WHITEDOG 345500 14/03/2018 13:50 

JENNA 133750 1/05/2018 14:33 

TRUE GRIT 117000 12/03/2018 17:00 

SHELBY 110400 19/02/2018 11:00 

RARELY IN 56450 6/04/2018 9:40 

GAME ON 80500 6/02/2018 17:00 

GLAUCUS 77950 10/02/2018 16:50 

NOTHIN SUSS 76200 7/04/2018 13:10 

SHELF LIFE 75000 11/03/2018 13:40 

FRITO 2 67950 6/04/2018 13:45 

ANGLER POINTS ONLY 34500 9/03/2018 10:29 

THE OMEN 23000 10/02/2018 17:00 

TOOMBILLA 23000 9/03/2018 13:11 

MOTHER 22750 13/11/2017 8:25 

WATCHDOG 21500 9/02/2018 13:10 

KAOS 20000 8/02/2018 16:15 

ARM PUMP 11500 16/02/2018 10:30 

SEAKA 11500 8/02/2018 16:25 

OLD MATE 11500 13/03/2018 13:15 

AKUMA 10000 9/01/2018 11:40 

WET DREAM 10000 31/03/2018 15:00 

GET REEL 2875 9/10/2017 3:40 

NO EXCUSE 2550 12/01/2018 9:30 
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MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS DETAILED 

Member Name Category Date Species Weight Line 
Class 

Points Location/Boat 

Josh SOWTER   1/11/2018 12:30 Marlin-Blue 178 37 5137.95 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Brendan SAMPSON   18/12/2018 17:50 Shark-Tiger 77.8 10 3480.38 Port Stephens/Anticipation 

Mark HYDE Male 23/01/2019 17:00 Shark-Mako 186 37 1402.54 Port Shelf/Anticipation 

Brent HANCOCK   1/03/2019 17:00 Cobia 20.7 10 1478.29 Port Stephens/True Grit 

Mark HYDE Male 12/03/2019 17:00 Shark-Tiger 311.2 37 3926.17 Port Stephens/Anticipation 

Jared GLOVER Male 18/03/2019 12:00 Marlin-Blue 130.3 37 2753.2 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 18/03/2019 16:30 Marlin-Blue 159.5 37 4125.45 Port Stephens/Whitedog 

Aaron HOSKIN Male 25/03/2019 12:30 Mahi Mahi 18.7 15 524.54 Port Stephens/Rarely In 

BOAT POINTS ONLY   24/04/2019 15:00 Tuna-Longtail 12.8 10 565.25  

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – ANGLER CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Member Name Category Points Count Back Boat 

mark HYDE Male 5328.71 12/03/2019 17:00 Anticipation 

Josh SOWTER Male 5137.95 1/11/2018 12:30 Whitedog 

Shane GAGELER Male 4125.45 18/03/2019 16:30 Whitedog 

Brendan SAMPSON Male 3480.38 18/12/2018 17:50 Anticipation 

jared GLOVER Male 2753.2 18/03/2019 12:00 Whitedog 

Brent HANCOCK Male 1478.29 1/03/2019 17:00 True Grit 

BOAT POINTS ONLY Male 565.25 24/04/2019 15:00  

Aaron HOSKIN Male 524.54 25/03/2019 12:30 Rarely In 

 

MIDWEEK POINTS – BOAT CAPTURE POINTS SUMMARY 

Boat Name Points Count Back 

WHITEDOG 12016.6 18/03/2019 16:30 

ANTICIPATION 8809.09 12/03/2019 17:00 

TRUE GRIT 1478.29 1/03/2019 17:00 

NOTHIN SUSS 565.25 24/04/2019 15:00 

RARELY IN 524.54 25/03/2019 12:30 
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Monthly Trophy Winners 2018/2019 
 

 

 

 

TAG & RELEASE  
For the highest point scoring Angler Tag & Release  
each month in the Major Competition  
 
September ‘Neptune’ Trophy 

Sponsored by David & Helen Litchfield 

Not Won 
 

October Peter Alexander ‘Backchat’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Peter Alexander 
  Not Won 
 

November Peter Silcock ‘Abalone V’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Peter M. Silcock 
  Robert Pearson - 3,450 Points 
 

December George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ 

Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 

Not Won 
 

January Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 

Sponsored by Terry Cain 
  Ebony Brown – 32,500 Points 
 

February John Heathfield Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff  
Matt Temperley – 25,000 Points 

 

March David Hissey ‘Scallywag’ Trophy 

Sponsored by David Hissey 
  Shane Scott – 37,500 Points 
 

April Col Thorley ‘Yepola’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Glenn Thorley 
  Josh Sowter – 60,950 Points 
 

May Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 
  Stephen Mowbray – 21,500 Points 
 

June Ambition Charters Trophy 

Club Trophy 
Troy Cain – 575 Points 

 
 

 

CAPTURE 

For the most meritorious fish captured by an Angler 

each month in the major competition 

 
September Allan Graham ‘Nalla’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Allan Graham 
Andrew Pattie - 464.5kg Tiger Shark on 24kg Line 

20,464.50 Points 
 

October John Pickles ‘Piccolo’ Trophy 

Sponsored by John & Marie Pickles 

Not Won 
 

November ‘Francis Atkin’ Memorial Trophy 

Sponsored by Adam Atkin 
Chad Kavanagh- 360.5kg Tiger Shark on 37kg Line 

  5,268.66 Points 
. 

December George Besoff ‘Barbara Bee’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 
Robert Snape -401kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

20,401 Points 
 

January Merv & Joan Cain Trophy 

Sponsored by Terry Cain 
Jason Preston -167.8kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

  7,039.21 Points 
 

February John Heathfield ‘Heleena’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Paul & Debbie Besoff 
  Josh Carney -19.7kg Cobia on 10kg Line 

  1,338.91 Points 

 

March Col Henderson ‘Bung Ho’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Andrew Henderson 
Jason Preston- 342.2kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

  20,342.2 Points 
 

April John Taylor ‘Jay T’ Trophy 

Sponsored by John Taylor 
Robert Snape -425.3kg Tiger Shark on 15kg Line 

20.425.30 Points 
 

May Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Sponsored by Geoff Leonard 
Clare Harding- 4.4kg Mackeral Tuna on 4kg Line 

428.34 Points 
 

June ‘Seaducer’ Trophy 

Club Trophy 

Not Won 
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Midweek Competition Trophy Winners 2018 /2019 
 

  

 
 
 

 

CAPTURE 

 
Club Trophy 

Heaviest Yellowfin Tuna 

Not Won 
 

Richard Goodall Trophy  

Heaviest Other Game Fish  
Brent Hancock – 20.7kg Cobia on 10kg Line  

1,478.29 Points 
 

Club Trophy  

Heaviest Billfish  
Josh Sowter – 178kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

5,137.95 Points 
  

Seabreeze Hotel Trophy 

Heaviest Shark 

Mark Hyde – 311.2kg Tiger Shark on 37kg Line 

3,926.17 Points 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler in under 8 Metres 
Mark Hyde – 5,328.71 Points 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat in under 8 Metres 
Whitedog – 12,016.60 Points 
 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler 

Not Won 
 

TR Bennett Memorial Trophy  

Champion Senior Male Angler  
Mark Hyde -5,328.71 Points 
 

Marcus Miller ‘Voyager’ Trophy 

Champion Boat 
Whitedog – 12,016.16 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 
Club Trophy 

Most Yellowfin Tuna T&R by an Angler 

Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Highest Point score T&R of Other Game Fish 
Ian Collins – 5,750 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Billfish T&R by an Angler 
Todd Cain – 4 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Sharks T&R by an Angler 
Aaron Hoskins – 4 Sharks 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler T&R in under 8 Metres 
Todd Cain – 47,600 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R in under 8 Metres 
Nothin Suss – 78,000 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R 
Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Senior Female Angler T&R 
Not Won 

 

Gerrads Smash Repairs Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  
Todd Cain – 47,600 Points 

 

Club Trophy  

Champion Boat T&R  
Nothin Suss – 78,000 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2018 /2019 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE  

 
Gordon Slack Trophy 

For the Angler Catching the First Point scoring Fish of  

the Season 
Andrew Pattie – 464.5kg Tiger Shark on 24kg Line 

22.09.2018 

 

Newman Silverthorne Veterans Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish by an Angler >50 Years of Age 
Barry Sowter – 64.6kg Yellowfin Tuna on 15kg Line 

6,259.74 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Mako Shark 
Chad Kavanagh 193.5kg Mako Shark on 37kg Line   

1,517.93 Points 

 

Don McCloy Trophy 

Heaviest Game Fish other than Marlin  

Christian Thompson (Seaka)- 65.6kg Yellowfin Tuna 

On 37kg Line- 1,046.76 Points 

 

Gary Reed ‘Viking’ Trophy 

Heaviest Shark by an N&PSGFC Angler 

Andrew Pattie – 464.5kg Tiger Shark on 24kg Line 

20,464.50 Points 

 

Tom Roche Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture by a junior   
Clare Harding – 4.4kg Mackerel Tuna on 4kg Line 

428.34 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Best Line Class Capture of a Marlin for the Season 
Jay Wynn – 149.6kg Blue Marlin on 37kg line 

3,628.66 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Most Meritorious Capture of the Year 
Andrew Pattie – 464.5kg Tiger Shark on 24kg Line 

20,464.50 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

1991 Club Trophy 

First Fish T&R of the Season by an Angler 
Robert Pearson – Mako Shark 10.11.18 

 

Club Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Sharks 
Madison Fairlie – 4 Sharks 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 

Mitch Taylor – 4,250 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Highest Point score of Other Game Fish 
Vengeance – 5,000 Points 

 

David Litchfield Trophy 

Boat T&R the most Sharks 
No Excuse – 4 Sharks on C/B 08.01.19 

 

Club Trophy 
Highest Point score T&R by a junior in his/her Initial Year 

 

 

Peter Bennett Encouragement Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Marlin in his/her Inaugural Year 

Steven Wilkinson- Black Marlin on 10kg Line 

10.01.2019 

 

Club Trophy 
Angler T&R the Most Sharks in his/her Inaugural Year 

Not Won 

 

Rob Southall ‘Outfit’ Trophy 

Angler T&R the First Marlin of the Season 
Sam Bridge – Striped Marlin – 11.12.18 @ 1.43pm 
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Major Trophy Winners 2018/2019 
 

 

CAPTURE  
 

Peter Simpson Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Marlin 
Not Won 
 

Club Trophy 

Heaviest Initial Capture of a Shark 
Not Won 
 

Club Trophy 

Angler Weighing First Marlin of the Season  
Josh Sowter – 178kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

01.11.18 – 5,137.95 Points 
 

Sid Rohu Trophy 

Largest Black Marlin 
Not Won 
 

Nick Carter Trophy  

Largest Striped Marlin  
Not Won 

 

Ted Bland Trophy 

Largest Blue Marlin 

Jay Wynn – 149.6kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 
3,629.22 Points 
 

The Founders Trophy 

Heaviest Billfish on 37kg or 60kg line 

Jay Wynn – 149.6kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

3,629.22 Points 

 

Shoal Bay Country Club Hotel Trophy 

Angler Weighing Last Marlin of the Season 
Jay Wynn – 149.6kg Blue Marlin on 37kg Line 

19.04.19 – 3,629.22 Points 
 

Robert Mitchell Memorial Trophy  

Heaviest Marlin by a Junior Angler  
Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 
Clare Harding – 4.4kg Mackeral Tuna on 4kg Line 

428.34 Points 

 

George Trinkler Shield 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat Point Score 
Curly III – 4.4kg Mackerel Tuna on 4kg Line 

428.34 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Basil Davidson Trophy 

Most Marlin T&R by an Angler 
Stephen Mowbray – 8 Marlin 

 

George Trinkler Trophy Boat 

T&R the Most Marlin  
The Omen – 18 Marlin 

 

Club Trophy 
The Omen – 18.05.19 @ 2.30pm 

 

David Henry Trophy 

Angler T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 
Not Won 

 

Club Trophy 

Boat T&R the Most Yellowfin Tuna 
Not Won 

 

Mark Van Gendt ‘Reefa’ Trophy 

Highest T&R Point score Angler Under 8 meters 
Matthew Temperley – 37,500 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R Under 8 meters Class 
Rarely In – 52,500 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler T&R (11-16 years) 
Cooper Frith – 23,763 Points 

 

Phil Kenny – Tangle & Sons Trophy 

Champion Sub-Junior T&R (0-11 years) 
Madison Fairlie – 13,829 Points 

 

Hardy Marine Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler T&R 
Ebony Brown – 32,500 Points 

 

John Taylor ‘Broadbill’ Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score T&R  
Christian Thompson (Seaka) – 73,000 Points 
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Major Competition Trophy Winners 2018 /2019 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAPTURE  

 

John Heathfield Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler  
Josh Carney – 1,338.91 Points 

 

Art Hamilton Shield 

Champion Light Tackle Boat Point score 
Wild Thing – 1,338.91 Points 

 

David Tubman Trophy  

Champion Medium Tackle Angler  
Robert Snape – 40,826.30 Points 

 

‘Barbara Bee’ Shield 

Champion Medium Tackle Boat Point score 
Get Reel – 68,2017.71 Points 

 

Dan Carroll Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler  
Andrew Pattie – 35,206.70 Points 

 

Roslyn Rennie Shield 

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat Point score 
Full Metal Jacket – 46,773.12 Points 

 

Champion Angler Under 8 Metres 

Highest Point scoring Angler in Under 8 meters 
Robert Snape – 40,826.30 Points 

 

Peter Bennett Trophy 

Champion Boat Capture Under 8 Meters 
Get Reel – 68,207.70 Points 

 

TAG & RELEASE  

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Angler 

Keira Tubman – 88 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Ultra-Light Tackle Boat 

Phoenix – 88 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Angler 
Matt Temperley – 37,500 Points on C/B 17.02.19 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Light Tackle Boat 
The Omen – 66,250 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Angler 
Josh Sowter – 60,950 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Medium Tackle Boat 
The Omen – 136,850 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Angler 
Christian Thompson (Seaka)- 38,500 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Heavy Tackle Boat 
Seaka – 57,000 Points 
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   Major Competition Trophy Winners 2018/2019 
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CAPTURE 

 
Club Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture (12-16 years) 
Clare Harding - 428.34 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Sub Junior Angler Capture (0-11 years) 

Not Won 

 

Bill Bell Trophy 

Champion Junior Angler Capture Overall 
Corey Radford – 533.99 Points 

 

Mullers Trophy 

Champion Senior Lady Angler Capture 

Not Won 

 

George Besoff Trophy 

Runner up Personal Point score 
Andrew Pattie – 35,206.70 Points 

 

Jim Ward Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat Point score 
Full Metal Jacket – 63,439.90 Points 

 

Doug Benjamin Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler Capture 

Robert Snape – 40,826.30 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Overall Angler 
Robert Snape – 40,826.30 Points 

 

 

1971/1972 Committee Shield 

Champion Boat Capture 
Get Reel – 68,207.70 Points 
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TAG & RELEASE  

 
Club Trophy 

Runner up Overall Boat 

Born Free – 163,500 Points 

 

Geoff Leonard ‘Born Free’ Trophy 

Champion Senior Male Angler T&R  
Stephen Mowbray – 93,500 Points 

 

Club Trophy 

Champion Angler Overall 
Stephen Mowbray – 93,500 Points 

 

West End Sports & Tackle Shield 

Highest Point scoring Junior Angler T&R Overall 
Cooper Frith – 23,763 Points 

 

Peter Goadby Trophy 

Champion Boat T&R  
The Omen – 223,100 Points 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The underlying spirit of angling is 

that the skill of the angler is pitted 

against the instinct and strength of 

the fish and the latter is entitled to 

an even chance for his life. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 


